
Appointment 

From: 
Sent: 

O'Brien, Harry [hobrien@coblentzlaw.com] 

5/6/2020 1:10:27 PM 
To: James Butts [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =d9b93flc960c40a6 bca9bd40977f3940-Ja mes Butts] 

Subject: FW: IBEC 
Location: 

Start: 5/6/2020 1:00:00 PM 
End: 5/6/2020 2:00:00 PM 
Show Time As: Tentative 

Recurrence: (none) 

Click link below or dial In above. Thanks. 

-----Original Appointment----­
From: O'Brien, Harry 
Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2020 9:17 AM 
To: O'Brien, Harry; Whitman F. Manley (wmanley@rmmenvirolaw.com); Royce K. Jones Esq.(rkj@kbblaw.com); Gerard 
Mccallum; Christopher E. Jackson; Christopher Meany; jbutts@cityofinglewood.org; lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com; 
tjohnson@cityofinglewood.com; Royce K. Jones Esq. (rkj@kbblaw.com); Gerard Mccallum; Christopher E. Jackson; 
tjohnson@cityofinglewood.org 
Cc: Royce K. Jones 
Subject: IBEC 
When: Wednesday, May 06, 2020 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: 

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

When it's time, join your Webex meeting here. 

only) 

meeting number. 



Join using Microsoft Lyne or Microsoft Skype for Business 

If you are a host, go here to view host information. 

Need help? Go to http://help.webex.com 


